KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30,000.00

@OTATION NUMBER: RN/2122/294 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION.......... Days
{To be completed by the Supplier)
CLOSING DATE : 17 AUGUST 2021 CLOSING TIME: 11h00
COMPANY NAME:
DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/
SERVICE REQUIRED: Tel NO:-
FAX NO:
LABELS FOR MEDICINE CONTACT PERSON:

CSD REGISTRATION NO. & e
( To be completed by the supplier)

DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH

SPECIFICATION? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?

HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY) | ... ... . ...

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY
| THE SUPPIER

wornmenissennee.o( SUPPier to complete)

NB: QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: Lungile Ngcobo 033 343 8314

EMAIL ADDRESS: Lungile.ngcobo@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD4 & SBD9 FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR QUOTATIONS ABOVE R10 000 ONLY.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



ANNEXURE A
COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
CONTACT PERSON
CONTACT NUMBER
FAX NUMBER

LINE
NO.

DESCRIPTION OR
SPECIFICATION OF ITEM

REQUIRED
QUANTITY

UNIT PRICE EXCL.
VAT

TOTAL PRICE

. |
(Please be very specific and clear) R C R C

1. Printed medicine labels as per this | 1000 labels
sample. Labels should be white
paper self- adhesive labels that
can be written on with a ball point
pen. Size 5 cm high and approx. 7

cm wide.
SEE NEXT PAGE FOR DETAIL

OWEN SITTHOLE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE
PRIMARY ANIMAL HEALTH CLINIC FH15/13979
Old batuba Main Rd, Empangen, 3880

Chent: : ;:::r:rf .( é\
Dosage: Y
.

Date: Exp date: b ‘

2. Refuse Bags - Heavy Duty - 30 1000 bags

Micron - 75 x 95 cm - Pack of 1000
Dimensions: 750 (L) x 950 (W) mm

Delivery to Owen Sithole College of
Agriculture Vet Section, Old Matuba

Main Rd, Empangeni, 3880

* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)

*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL

*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT

TOTAL PRICE

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier)
When Required (Requester) : .20 August 2021 25
Where Required (Requester): King Cetshwayo State Vet
Contact details of requester:  Mr. KM Mdletshe

TEL . 071687 5535




$BD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state’, or persons having a kinship with person
employed by the state, including & biood refationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of thii

bid.
2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid.
2.1 Full Name of bidder or his or her "OPIOSENMBVE! vt
22 Identity Number: v
2.3 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, shareholder?): . .

24 P RGN N .o
25 Tax Reference Number:

26 VAT ROGORNON NAOSE

26.1 The names. of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual Identity numbers, tax

“State” means -
(@) anynational or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or consitufional institution within the mezning of

the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 {Act No. 1 of 1999);
{b) any Mmunicipality or municipa enfity;

{c) provincial legislature;
{d) national Assembly or the national Councii of provinces; or

(e} Pariiament,

#Shareholder” means g person who owns shares in the company and js actively involveq in the management of the enterprise or

business and exercises controf over the enterprise.



27 Areyouor any person connected with the bidder YES /NO

presently employed by the state?

271 Ifso, fumish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / i o Shareholder/ member: —.......... .
Name of state insfitution at which you or the person

connected fo the bidder is wiv o
Position R e saehaltuion: T

Any other particulars:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------

2.7.2  Ifyou are presently employed by the state, did you obtain YES /NO
the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
work outside employment In the public sector?

2.7.21 If yes, did you attacheqd proof of such authority to the bid YES / NO
document?

(Note: Failure to submit proof of sych authority, where
applicable, may result in the dis; ualification of the bid.

2.7.2.2 If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof:

...............................................................................
...............................................................................

...............................................................................

28  Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / YES /NO
trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state in the previous twelve months?
2.8.1  fIfso, fumish particulars;
YES/NO

2.9  Doyouy, or any person connected with the bidder, have
any refationship (family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state and who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this big?



2.9.11f so, fumish pariiculars.

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

2.10 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, YES/NO
aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any other bidder ang any person employed by the state
who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication
of this bid?
210.1  Ifso, fumish particulars,
211 Do you or any of the directors / trustees / sharehoiders / members YES/NC
of the Company have any interest in any other related companies
whether or not they are bidding for this contract?
2.11.11f so, furnish particulars;
3 Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders
|Full Name  [Identiey [ Personal Tax | State
| | Number | Reference Numbey Jl Numbey
/ | .' | Number
| | |
. s - —— e
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|
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DECLARATION

| THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 ang 3 ABOVE Is CORRECT.
I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME N TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE,

........ s;gnature "{.Jat.e

........ Posmon Nameofbndder

May 2011
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Umber and Descrip

tion)

(Bid N

in response 1o the invitation for the bid Made by:

(Name of Institution)

d Compiete i every respect
I certify, on behalf of e — —— that
(Name of Bidder)
1. | have read anq | Understand the contents of thig Certificaie
2, | Understand that the accompanying big will be disqualified i this Certificate is found pot to
be trye and Gornplete in every respect;
3. lam authorizeg by the bidder 1o sign this Certificate,
on behalf of the bidder:

e bidder to determin
5. For the Purposes of ¢

he bidder
his Certificate and the accompanying bid, | Understang that the worg

“competitor” shall incluge any individuaj or Organization, other than the bidder, whether or
not affiligteq with the bidder, who:

(a) has been requested to submit a bid in résponse to this big inwtatnon,

(b} coulg Potentially submit g pjg N response to this piy Invitation, pageqy on their

qualif‘tcations, abilities or experience; ang
(c)

Provides the $ame goods gn

d services as the bidder ang/o i in the same
line of business s the biddgr



will not be, disclogeqy b
and time of the offigig
Ontract,

on

y the bidder,
Y Competitor, prior to the date

bid Opening
or of the awarding of the c

10. | am aware that, jny additj
any restrictive practiceg

.........................

................................

Position



